ਪ੍ਰੋ: (ਡਾ.) ਪਰਮਜੀਤ ਸਿੰਘ Prof. (Dr.) Paramjeet Singh ਡੀਨ (ਵਿਦਿਆਰਥੀ ਮਾਮਲੇ) Dean (Student Welfare) ਮਹਾਰਾਜਾ ਰਣਜੀਤ ਸਿੰਘ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਤਕਨੀਕੀ ਯੂਨੀਵਰਸਿਟੀ Maharaja Ranjit Singh Punjab Technical University (Act 5(2015) Punjab& 2(f) & 12Bof UGC) ਡੱਬਵਾਲੀ ਰੌਂਡ, ਬਠਿੰਡਾ (ਪੰਜਾਬ) –151 001 Dabwali Road, Bathinda (Punjab) -151 001

DSW/MRSPTU/ 126 в.е.н/написи/ 126 Date: - 13.09.2024

Minutes of Meeting

A meeting of Student Council at University Level was held on 05-09-2024 at 03:00 PM in the committee room of GZSCET-MRSPTU, Bathinda. The following were present:

S.No	Name	Designation	
1.	Prof. (Dr.) Sandeep Kansal	Hon'ble Vice Chancellor	
2.	Prof. (Dr.) Paramjeet Singh	Dean Student Welfare cum Chairman Committee	
3.	Dr. KanwalJit Singh	Convener, Student Council	
4.	Deepinder Kaur (211160014) BCA-MCA Dual Degree/2021, Computational Sciences		
5.	Manoj Kumar (221160030) BCA-MCA Dual Degree/2022 Computational Sciences		
6.	Harsh (210730018) B. Pharmacy/2021 Pharm. Sci& Tech		
7.	Mandeep Kaur (21073032) B. Pharmacy/2021		
8.	Lovepreet Kaur (230870002) M.Sc. 2023, Physics		
9.	Pardaman Sharma (231250020) B.Sc. Non-Medical/2023		
10.	Bhumika (230600008) MBA/2023	7	
11.	Karan Nagpal (230600011) MBA/2023	Nem	
12.	Arman Singh (99210120001) Civil Engineering/2021, B.Tech	hber	
13.	Harpreet Kaur (210120017) Civil Engineering/2021, B.Tech	Members of Student Counci	
14.	Balkaran Singh (220280018) CSE/ 2022, B.Tech	St	
15.	Nehmat Sharma (220280066) CSE/ 2022, B.Tech	de	
16.	Vipasha Bhatia (211500006) B.Sc. Food Science/2021	nt O	
17.	BarunSingla (200040038) B.Arch/2020, GZS A&P	òur	
18.	Deeksha (200040013) B.Arch/2020, GZS A&P	<u>c</u>	
19.	Manpreet Kaur (220880003) Textile Engg/ 2022, B.Tech		
20.	Sandeep Kaur (238610003) Mathematics/2023, M.Sc		
21.	Mohit Sharma (210340015) EE/2021, B.Tech		
22.	Ambika (210340003) EE/2021, B.Tech		
23.	Akashdeep Singh (210390001) ECE/2021, B.Tech		
24.	Janvi S Kamble (210390006) ECE/2021, B.Tech		
25.	Armandeep Singh (220030003) B.Sc. Agriculture/ 2021		
26.	Gurpal Singh (220030007) B.Sc. Agriculture/ 2021		

30m

S.	Issues/Demands of students	Action to be	Remarks
No		taken by	
1.	Students have raised the issue of stray dogs and stray cattle in Campus, Hostel (Boys and Girls), Cafeteria, Canteen etc.	I/C Security	Security persons will ensure that no stray dogs enter the lecture rooms, campus, Girls and Boys Hostel etc
		Estate Dept.	Estate dept. will coordinate with Municipal Committee to resolve the issue of stray dogs and stray cattle in the Campus.
2.	Students have raised the demand of availability of Dustbins at appropriate places in the Campus and their cleanliness.	Horticulture and Cleaning Department	Incharge Horticulture will fix the meeting with Prof. (Dr.) Harish Garg (PI, Finance) and purchase the required number of Dustbins for the Campus. Dept. will also ensure the cleanliness and installation of dustbins at the appropriate places in the campus.
3.	Students have raised the issue, regarding cleanliness of Girls and Boys Washrooms in departments	Heads of All Department	Head of the Department will ensure their own building washroom (Boys and Girls) should be clean and maintain the hygiene in their respective dept. in coordination with Incharge (Sweeping)
4.	Students have told that in computer lab keyboard and mouse are either not available or not working. They also said, the required softwares are not working because of expiration of License, out-of-dated software, corrupted software etc.		Head of the Departments will ensure that the computer lab hardware and software are working properly. If there is any requirement for purchase/repair, then do the needful immediately.
5.	Students have raised the issue that the Internet is not working in some department like Textile Engineering and CSE	Textile and	HoDs of concerned department, will resolve the issue on priority basis in coordination with PI(ITeS)
6.	Final Year students are preparing for the Mock Interview, Presentation etc. for the placement through CRC and Placement Department. 3 rd Year students should also be given these chances of learning	Director T&P	As per the demand of the students and recommendation of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, 3 rd year students may also be considered for the same, if applicable.
7.	Students raised the issue regarding leakage of roof in various lecture rooms and labs. They also reported that the benches/Desks in the various lecture room are broken and need repair i.e., welding and carpentry.	Department	Estate Department will resolve the issue and submit the report to the office of Registrar within or before 15 days.

- Bonn

8.	Students raised the issue that the most of the chemicals in the department of Pharmacy and Textile Department are either expired or not available.	Head of Pharmacy and Textile Department	Head of the Textile and Pharmacy department will ensure the availability of chemicals in the labs.
9.	Students of Architecture Department raise the issue of A0 and A1 Page Printer.	Head of Architecture Department	Head of the Architecture Department will do the needful to repair the old printer as well as purchase of new printer within 15 days.
10.	Student raised the issue of RO water in the Girls and Boys Hostel	Chief Warden	Chief Warden will fix the meeting with wardens of Girls and Boys Hostel and resolve the issue of drinking water.
11.	Student demand to change the mess timing i.e. mess should be opened at 08:00 AM	Chief Warden	Chief Warden will do the needful in coordination with hostel wardens.
12.	Students raised the issue regarding quality of food like insects, hairs etc. found in the food.		Chief Warden will fix the meeting will all Hostel Wardens (Boys and Girls) and convey the issue. Hostel Warden will counsel the Mess Contractor and ensure the quality of food as well as Hygiene.
13.	Students raised the issue regarding ID card not issued to 2 nd Year Students.	DSW	DSW will resolve the issue as soon as possible.

All the above mentioned demands of the students need to be resolved on priority basis. It is recommended to take the appropriate action by the concerned department. Report in this regard may kindly be sent to the DSW office through by 26.09.2024.

Dean Student Welfare

Copy to:

- 1. PA to VC, for the information of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor.
- 2. Registrar, MRSPTU, Bathinda for information and further necessary action please.
- 3. Dean Student Welfare
- 4. Director (s): GZSCETMRSPTU, IQAC, CRC, TPO
- 5. Professor Incharges (s)/ Coordinator (s): Finances, S&P, ITeS, Estate, Horticulture and Sweeping
- 6. Chief Warden
- 7. HoDs of all Departments
- 8. I/c Security